REGINALD WILLIAM KIRKMAN (HON OF)
He was headmaster at the College from 1941 until 1955.

He took over at a very difficult time during WW2 and is perhaps best
remembered for increasing the number of pupils from just 100 boarders and 35
day boys when he arrived, to a total of 425 when he left.

His period at the College also saw the opening of Brandeston Hall on 2 July
1949.

He suffered a minor heart attack in early 1954, but he recovered sufficiently to take up his duties again by the
Summer of 1954.

He retired in Summer 1955 to Portslade in Sussex. He died in 1975.
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